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City of Keene, N.H.

Transmittal Form

January 26, 2018
TO: Finance, Organization and Personnel Committee

FROM: Andy Bohannon, Parks, Recreation and Facilities Director
THROUGH: Elizabeth A. Dragon, City Manager

ITEM: 1.

SUBJECT: American Legion Ballfield Agreement - Parks, Recreation and Facilities Department

RECOMMENDATION:

Move that the Finance, Organization and Personnel Committee recommend that the City Manager be authorized
to do all things necessary to negotiate and execute a control and use agreement between the American Legion
Post #4 and the City of Keene for of the softball fields located at 797 Court Street.

BACKGROUND:

In September 2010, a 25 year control and use agreement concluded between the Gordon Bissell American
Legion Post # 4 and the City of Keene for the use of softball fields located on Court Street. Since that time,
one year agreements have been in place with the most recent agreement having expired in October 2017.

The 2017, an agreement fee of $5200 was paid in two installments of $2600 from the two adult softball leagues
and the City.

This action will allow the City Manager to begin conversations with the Post Commander relating to future
agreements.



	Meeting Agenda
	American Legion Ballfield Agreement - Parks, Recreation and Facilities Department

